
Leake, Greg EAO:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Lewthwaite, Jennifer EAO:EX on behalf of Caul, Doug D EAO:EX 
Friday, February 21, 20144:25 PM 

To: Leake, Greg EAO:EX 
Subject: FW: Northern Gateway Pipeline Project 

Cheers, . 

Jen Lewthwaite 
Senior Executive Assistant 
Environmental Assessment Office 

PH: 250-356-7475 
Cell: 250-882-7527 

From: Mihlar, Fazil MNGD:EX 
. Sent: December-23-13 12:30 PM 
To: Kriese, Kevin FLNR:EX 
Cc: Caul, Doug D EAO:EX 
Subject: FW: Northern Gateway Pipeline Project 

Hi Kevin: Can someone from your office get in touch with Brett rej NG and permits? See email thread 
below ... Thx •• Fazil 

. From: Maracie,Brett [CEM] [mailto:Brett.Maracie@ceaa-acee.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 11:42 AM 
To: Davis, Jennifer C JTST:EX 
Cc: Klear, Krishna MNGD:EX; Pollard, Jennifer D FLNR:EX; Hoffman, Edward A ENV:EX; Russell, Patrick H FLNR:EX 
Subject: Northern Gateway Pipeline Project 

Good morning Jennifer, 

It has been a while since we have discussed Northern Gateway. As the CroV{n Consultation Coordinator I am currently 
preparing for consultation on the Joint Review Panel's report for the project. I was wondering if you were still the 
contact for BC or if I should have another contact. Generally speaking I would like to discuss how to consider issues 
within provincial jurisdiction during my consultation with Aboriginal groups. . 

It would be great if yourself of another appropriate contact could give me a call to discuss. 

Thanks very much and Merry Christmas! 

Brett Maracle 
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..

Panel Manager 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency 
160 Elgin St., 220d Floor 
Ottawa, ON KIA OH3 
Tel: 613-957-0249 
Fax: 6n·957-0941 
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Not Responsive



Pages 3 through 32 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s.13, s.14




